

From: Masayoshi Kobayashi

To: Jose Trevino

Date: August 14, 2008

Subject: FCC file number 0335-EX-PL-2008

---

Message:

Dear Mr. Trevino,

As per your comment, I amended my application.

Now my application requests the frequency from 2300MHz - 2695.55MHz.

I also amended some editorial error. Here is the list of the change

- (1) Frequency: changed from 2300MHz-2700MHz to 2300MHz-2695.55MHz
- (2) Frequency tolerance: changed from 1.0% to 0.00001%
- (3) Necessary bandwidth (for all four emissions): changed from 20MHz to 11.1MHz

Thank you,

- Masayoshi Kobayashi